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MEMO TO: File

DATE: December/ 11, 1981
FROM: G. S. W. Bruce
SUBJECT: Blackdome Exploration Limited - Clinton Area, B.C., 92-0-8

On December 4, 1981, Bert Reeve, President of Blackdome came in

to see me about the subject property.

Apparently Blackdome has run out of money with which to finish up
a preliminary underground exploration programme and feasibility study on the

Blackdome property.

Reeve is looking for an interested partner to purchase 600,000
treasury shares of Blackdome at $3 per share with the proceeds of this
placement to be used to complete the present underground programme and to

carry out a feasibility study.

The deposit consists of intermittent quartz lenses within a fault
zone. Surface drill holes, aggregatingﬁigghholes, have been drilled to test
the structure over a strike length of one mile. This drilling and the
underground work has apparently indicated approximately 3132900 tons of rock
grading .35 oz Au/ton and 3.21 oz Ag/ton over an eyeball average of a 7-foot
width. C;sual inspection of a longitudinal section suggests that the deposits

may not extend to depth.

I discussed the Reeve proposal with M.A. Taschereau on December
10, and we agreed that this particular situation was not of interest to Dome
at the present time.

I will so advise Bert Reeve by telephone today.

G. S. W. Bruce
GSWB:rb
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